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Patricia Georgee 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

FAD 
Tuesday, 19 February 2013 8:49AM 
Shawn O'Brien 

Subject: FW: AEC declines to change records of Democrats secretary or registered officer 
[DLM =For-Official-Use-Only] 

Categories: For-Official-Use-Only 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Luke Foulds I Project Officer 
Funding & Disclosure Section 1 Legal & Compliance Branch 
Australian Electoral Commission 
T: (02) 6271 4520 

C)AEC 
Australian Electoral Commission 

• 

For-Official-Use-Only 

From: Darren Churchill 
Sent: Monday, 18 
To: FAD 
Cc: . Roger Howe 

Make sure you're enrolled to vote. 
Visit wvvw.aec.gov.au 

ElECTION 
2 . 

Subject: Re: AEC declines to change records of Democrats secretary or registered officer [DLM=For-Officiai-Use-Only] 

Hi Shawn, 

The domain has been hijacked. We are working on recovering it. Please don't us the @democrats or @state.democrats 
aliases for the time being. 

Regards, 
Darren 

Darren Churchill 
National President, Australian Democrats 

Sent from my iPhone 

On 18/02/2013, at 15:42, FAD <FAD@aec.gov.au> wrote: 

For-Official-Use-Only 
1 
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Hi Darren & Charlie 

@state.democrats emails seem to be bouncing. 

Shawn O'Brien I Registrar of Political Parties 
Funding & Disclosure Section I Legal & Compliance Branch 
Australian Electoral Commission 
T: (02) 6271 4607 I M: 0406 379 968 I F: (02) 6293 7655 

<imageOOl.gif> 

For-Official-Use-Only 

From: FAD 
Sent: Monday, 18 February 2013 11:10 AM 

<image002.gif> 

To: stuart.horrex@nsw.democrats.orq.au; Charlie.Bell@act.democrats.org.au; 
drew.simmons@nsw.democrats.org.au 
Cc: Darren.Churchill @act.democrats.org.au; secretarv@democrats.org.au 
Subject: AEC declines to change records of Democrats secretary or registered officer [DLM=For-Officiai­
Use-Only] 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Letter attached. 

Regards 
Shawn O'Brien I Registrar of Political Parties 
Funding & Disclosure Section I Legal & Compliance Branch 
Australian Electoral Commission 
T: (02) 6271 4607 I M: 0406 379 968 I F: (02) 6293 7655 

<imageOOl.gif> 

For-Official-Use-Only 

DISCLAIMER: 

<i m age002 .gif> 

If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately by return email and delete all copies. If this email or any 
attachments have been sent to you in error, that error does not constitute waiver of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in 
respect of information in the em ail or attachments. 

<Reg4904-a copy of letter to J Davey.pdf> 

<Reg4904-b letter to current RO.pdf> 

<Reg4904-c submission from current RO.pdf> 
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<Reg4904-d submission from Churchill-Howe.pdf> 

<Reg4904-e s.141 of Electoral Act.docx> 
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